
LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: MARCH 12, 2015

TIME:  7:00 PM 

PLACE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE LE CENTER MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning and Conditional 
Use Permit Applications and other questions pertaining to and as provided by the Zoning 
Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below.  Information regarding the applications is 
available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours.

ITEM #1 Planning Commission Notice of Public Hearing 

ITEM #2 Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda 

ITEM #3 Samuelson Packet 

ITEM #4 Tupy Packet 

ITEM #5 Lake Washington Improvement Association Packet 

ITEM #6  MINUTES 

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 1 / 65



APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 2 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, March 12, 2015

Regular session

Item 1

Planning Commission Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 3 / 65



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: MARCH 12, 2015

TIME: 7:00 P.M.

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning, Amendments and 
Conditional Use Permit Applications, as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur 
County, as described below.  

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal 
business hours and on the website on or after MARCH 3, 2015

ITEM #1: JESSE & TAMMY SAMUELSON, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to establish and operate an 
off-sale liquor store in a Recreational Commercial “RC” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, 
Lake Jefferson.  Property is located in Government Lot 1, Section 3, Cleveland Township.  

ITEM #2: TIM & CHRISTINE TUPY, NEW PRAGUE, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development 
right from the NE 1/4 SW 1/4 to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the 
W 1/2, Section 23, Lanesburgh Township.  

ITEM #3: LAKE WASHINGTON IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION, (APPLICANT); KEVIN 
CLINTON, COLLETTE BIEHN KRENIK, MARTHA WEISGRAN (OWNER):  Request that the 
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of 3,408 cubic yards of 
material for the reconstruction of a sediment pond in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the N 
1/2 SW 1/4, Section 9, Washington Township.  

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 4 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, March 12, 2015

Regular session

Item 1

Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 5 / 65



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA

ORGANIZATION:  LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING/ZONING COMMISSION

MEETING DATE: March 12,2015   

MEETING PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Service 

Beginning Time: 7:00 P.M.    Ending Time: Approx. 8:30 P. M.

If you CANNOT be at the meeting, contact DENISE at 357-8538

AGENDA:              

Meeting Called
to Order .

ITEM #1: JESSE & TAMMY SAMUELSON, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Request 
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to establish and operate an off-sale liquor store in a 
Recreational Commercial “RC” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located in 
Government Lot 1, Section 3, Cleveland Township.

ITEM #2: TIM & CHRISTINE TUPY, NEW PRAGUE, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Request that the 
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development right from the NE 1/4 SW 1/4 to the 
SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the W 1/2, Section 23, Lanesburgh Township.  

ITEM #3: LAKE WASHINGTON IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION, (APPLICANT); KEVIN 
CLINTON, COLLETTE BIEHN KRENIK, MARTHA WEISGRAN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a 
Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of 3,408 cubic yards of material for the reconstruction of a 
sediment pond in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the N 1/2 SW 1/4, Section 9, Washington Township.  

DISCUSSION;

Ordinance revision workshop following public hearing.

MINUTES-WARRANTS           

ADJOURN 8:30 P.M.

Planning & Zoning Commission Public Hearing Procedure:  The Chairman calls the meeting to order, then calls 
the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to the podium to answer any questions 
or present any comments.  The Chairman opens the meeting to the public.  Each speaker comes to the podium and 
states their name for the record prior to making a statement or posing a question.  All questions or comments are to 
be directed to the board, NOT THE APPLICANT.  After the public comments the Planning Commission publicly 
discusses the information and reviews the findings before making a motion.  All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 6 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, March 12, 2015

Regular session

Item 1

Samuelson Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 7 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 8 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 9 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 10 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 11 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 12 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 13 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 14 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 15 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 16 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 17 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 18 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 19 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 20 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 21 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 22 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 23 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 24 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 25 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, March 12, 2015

Regular session

Item 2

Tupy Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 26 / 65



STAFF REPORT
GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT/OWNER:  TIM & CHRISTINE TUPY

911 ADDRESS: NEW 151ST AVE, NEW PRAGUE MN 56071

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Transfer the development right from the NE 1/4 SW 1/4 to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” 
District.  

ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS: Sections 8, 19 and 21

GOALS AND POLICIES:

Goal 4:  Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that 
provide a wide range of opportunity for Urban and Rural Housing Development.

Policy:   Le Sueur County should allow non-farm development to occur in agricultural areas, but 
with guidelines meant to reduce conflicts with agricultural operators.

SITE INFORMATION

LOCATION: SW1/4 NW1/4 SECTION 23, LANESBURGH TOWNSHIP

ZONING:        “A”- Agricultural District

GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION:         Ag land

ACCESS:                     New off County Road 3

EXISTING LAND USE WITHIN ¼ MILE:
North: Single Family Dwellings/Ag Land South: Wooded/Single Family Dwellings/Ag Land
East:   Ag Land West: Ag Land/Scattered Single Family Dwellings

TOWNSHIP BOARD NOTIFICATION

The applicant notified Karen Schoenecker, Lanesburgh Township Board member on January 28, 2015.

NATURAL RESOURCES INFORMATION

SHORELAND:  The proposal is not located within the Shoreland District.
WETLANDS:    According to the National Wetlands Inventory,   No wetlands located in the quarter-quarter section where 

the project is proposed.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 27 / 65



SITE PLAN

Receiving ¼ ¼

Sending ¼ ¼ 

PROPOSED
BLDG SITE

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 28 / 65



SURVEY

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS- SECTION 19, LE SUEUR COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

1. Development rights may be transferred to a contiguous quarter-quarter section in the Agricultural District, upon obtaining a 
conditional use permit.

2. For the purpose of this Subdivision contiguous shall mean quarter-quarter sections that are touching along a boundary or at a 
point. Quarter-quarter sections that are separated by a road shall be considered contiguous.

3. Development rights shall not be transferred from one township to another township.
4. The sending quarter-quarter shall have a building eligibility, as defined by this Ordinance, in order to transfer development 

rights.
5. The transferred development right shall meet the registered feedlot separation requirements of this Ordinance, including 

transferred Lot of Record building eligibilities.

6. The transfer shall not allow the establishment of more than four (4) dwellings in a quarter-quarter section, with the exception of 
non-transferred lots of record and existing building sites.

7. There shall be no maximum number of building eligibilities in the sending quarter-quarter section.
8. Upon approval of the Conditional Use Permit for transfer of development rights, the building site shall not be required to be 

established and shall be exempt from the one (1) year completion requirement for the conditional use permits as set forth in 
this Ordinance.

9. The transfer shall be memorialized in a document that is recorded against both the sending and receiving property.

    Right to Farm-Per Section 19, Subdivision 11.

ATTACHMENTS

Application, Survey, Narrative, Letters-Septic Contractor/Well Driller, Access Approval/

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 29 / 65



STAFF FINDINGS

Both the sending and receiving quarter-quarter sections meet the building eligibility standards of the Ordinance. Each new building site 
must have a minimum of forty thousand (40,000) square feet of contiguous buildable lot area and sufficient area for two (2) on-site 
sewage treatment systems.
BURDEN OF PUBLIC FACILITIES:  The proposed use will not have a negative impact to the public facilities, and utilities that 
serve the area.
COMPATIBLE WITH SURROUNDING USES: Scattered single-family dwellings and farmland surround the proposed building 
site.
APPEARANCE: Farmland
ZONING DISTRICT PURPOSES: The Agriculture (A) District is established for areas where agriculture uses are seen as the best 
and highest long term use of the land. The land itself needs to be preserved for primarily agricultural activities. These areas should 
avoid existing cities, residential zones and subdivisions. They should be large contiguous land areas with mostly prime soils. Rezoning 
should only be considered on the zone's borders in order to maintain the Zoning integrity of the District. Dwellings that are allowed 
should be on the edges of the open farmland where possible or utilize existing abandoned farm sites. The total number of Dwellings 
shall not exceed sixteen (16) per section of land with the exception of Transfer of Development Right and lots of record.  Transfer of 
development rights may be utilized to exceed the permitted housing density of one dwelling per quarter-quarter section (40 acres), 
provided that the density does not exceed four dwellings per quarter-quarter section in the receiving quarter-quarter section.  Lots of 
Record,   shall be exempt from density standards.
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed use meets the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
TRAFFIC, ACCESS, PARKING: Approval of driveway access from the County Hwy Department.
SEWER & WATER:  Adequate water supply and sewage treatment system exist on the site. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONSIDERATIONS

     The Planning Commission and staff shall consider possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional use and what additional requirements may 
be necessary to reduce such adverse effects. Its judgment shall be based upon the following factors to include, but not limited to:

1. Relationship to County plans.
2. The geographical area involved.
3. Whether such use will negatively affect surrounding properties in the area in which it is proposed.
4. The character of the surrounding area.
5. The demonstrated need for such use.
6. Whether the proposed use would cause odors, dust, flies, vermin, smoke, gas, noise, or vibration or would impose hazards to life or 

property in the neighborhood.
7. Whether such use would inherently lead to or encourage disturbing influences in the neighborhood.
8. Whether stored equipment or materials would be screened and whether there would be continuous operation within the visible range of 

surrounding residences.
9. Abatement of Environmental Hazards as regulated in this Ordinance
10. Other factors impacting the public health, safety and welfare.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FINDINGS
Based on the information submitted by the applicant, contained in this report, and as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:  
(Please circle one for each item:  Agree, Disagree, Not Applicable.)

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already 
permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.   A    D    NA     

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant 
property for uses predominant in the area. A     D     NA     

3. The adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.
A    D NA     

4. The adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of 
these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties 
will result.  A    D   NA     

Recommend  (circle one)  approval  /  denial  /  table /  of Conditional Use Permit.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 30 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, March 12, 2015

Regular session

Item 3

Lake Washington Improvement Association Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 31 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 32 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 33 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 34 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 35 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 36 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 37 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 38 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 39 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 40 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 41 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 42 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 43 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 44 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 45 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 46 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 47 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 48 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 49 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 50 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 51 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 52 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 53 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 54 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 55 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 56 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 57 / 65



Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 58 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, March 12, 2015

Regular session

Item 1

 MINUTES

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 59 / 65



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
March 12, 2015

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Chuck Retka, Steve Olson, Doug 
Krenik, Al Gehrke, Pam Tietz

MEMBERS ABSENT: Don Reak, Shirley Katzenmeyer, Betty Bruzek

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: JESSE & TAMMY SAMUELSON, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to establish and operate an 
off-sale liquor store in a Recreational Commercial “RC” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, 
Lake Jefferson. Property is located in Government Lot 1, Section 3, Cleveland Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Applicants were present for the application.  

TOWNSHIP: notification per application process by applicant. DNR:  see file    LETTERS:  DNR 
letter

PUBLIC COMMENT:  no comments

Discussion was held regarding: discussed history of parcel, restaurant at one time, security, 
lighting, parking, restroom facilities, additional cabins on site are used for personal storage, 
propane tanks, applicants live on site, open year round, hours of operation as stated in 
application, licensing.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in 
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes 
and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.  Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.
       Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading 
space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring 
properties will result. Agreed

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the application as written. Seconded by Al Gehrke. 
Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #2: TIM & CHRISTINE TUPY, NEW PRAGUE, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development 
right from the NE 1/4 SW 1/4 to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the 
W 1/2, Section 23, Lanesburgh Township.  

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 60 / 65



Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Tim Tupy was present for application.  

TOWNSHIP: notified the township per application process.  DNR: N/A     LETTERS:  N/A

PUBLIC COMMENT:  no comments

Discussion was held regarding: transferring the development right from one quarter quarter to 
another contiguous quarter quarter, both parcels have buildable area, exempt from project 
completion in 1 year for Conditional Use Permits, length of driveway, site is closer to the road, 7.5 
acre building site, putting the 23+ acre parcel into a conservation program, documents are 
recorded against both the sending and receiving property..

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.  Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.
Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs 
and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.
Agreed

Motion was made by Steve Olson to approve the application as written.  Reason for 
approval/denial:    Seconded by Pam Tietz.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #3: LAKE WASHINGTON IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION, (APPLICANT); KEVIN 
CLINTON, COLLETTE BIEHN KRENIK, MARTHA WEISGRAN (OWNER):  Request that the 
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of 3,408 cubic yards of 
material for the reconstruction of a sediment pond in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the N 
1/2 SW 1/4, Section 9, Washington Township. 
 
Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Chantel Kahler Royer was present for 
application.  

TOWNSHIP: Notification by the applicant during the application process.  DNR: N/A     LETTERS:  
N/A

PUBLIC COMMENT:  Pam Olson, President of Lake Washington Association- clarified questions 
from the planning commission.

Discussion was held regarding: project has been in the works for several years, Clinton property 
approximately 2,530 cy of material for the pond, drainage way, and rock weeper, the Krenik 
property is  approximately 878 cy of material for the drainage way and berm, approved cost share 
project with the County, time line, rock weeper-filter, man-made ponds, goal of ponds is to have 
water flowing through them and are not stagnant, re-route the drainage flow, maintenance of the 
pond, periodic maintenance of the pond will be necessary in order to ensure the ponds continue 
timeline, early summer or late fall, 6” tile line will be fixed and outlet to the pond.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 61 / 65



2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.  Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs 
and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.
Agreed

Motion was made by Chuck Retka to approve the application with the condition; that an on-going 
agreement between the Lake Association and Landowners is in place for the maintenance of the 
ponds.  Seconded by Pam Tietz.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion was made by Al Gehrke to approve the minutes from the February 12, 2015 meeting. 
Seconded by Steve Olson.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Pam Tietz.  Seconded by Don Rynda  Motion approved.  Motion 
carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Kathy Brockway
Acting Secretary for
Shirley Katzenmeyer

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 62 / 65



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
March 12, 2015

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Chuck Retka, Steve Olson, Doug 
Krenik, Al Gehrke, Pam Tietz

MEMBERS ABSENT: Don Reak, Shirley Katzenmeyer, Betty Bruzek

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: JESSE & TAMMY SAMUELSON, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to establish and operate an 
off-sale liquor store in a Recreational Commercial “RC” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, 
Lake Jefferson. Property is located in Government Lot 1, Section 3, Cleveland Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Applicants were present for the application.  

TOWNSHIP: notification per application process by applicant. DNR:  see file    LETTERS:  DNR 
letter

PUBLIC COMMENT:  no comments

Discussion was held regarding: discussed history of parcel, restaurant at one time, security, 
lighting, parking, restroom facilities, additional cabins on site are used for personal storage, 
propane tanks, applicants live on site, open year round, hours of operation as stated in 
application, licensing.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in 
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes 
and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.  Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.
       Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading 
space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring 
properties will result. Agreed

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the application as written. Seconded by Al Gehrke. 
Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #2: TIM & CHRISTINE TUPY, NEW PRAGUE, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development 
right from the NE 1/4 SW 1/4 to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in the 
W 1/2, Section 23, Lanesburgh Township.  

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 63 / 65



Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Tim Tupy was present for application.  

TOWNSHIP: notified the township per application process.  DNR: N/A     LETTERS:  N/A

PUBLIC COMMENT:  no comments

Discussion was held regarding: transferring the development right from one quarter quarter to 
another contiguous quarter quarter, both parcels have buildable area, exempt from project 
completion in 1 year for Conditional Use Permits, length of driveway, site is closer to the road, 7.5 
acre building site, putting the 23+ acre parcel into a conservation program, documents are 
recorded against both the sending and receiving property..

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.  Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.
Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs 
and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.
Agreed

Motion was made by Steve Olson to approve the application as written.  Reason for 
approval/denial:    Seconded by Pam Tietz.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #3: LAKE WASHINGTON IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION, (APPLICANT); KEVIN 
CLINTON, COLLETTE BIEHN KRENIK, MARTHA WEISGRAN (OWNER):  Request that the 
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of 3,408 cubic yards of 
material for the reconstruction of a sediment pond in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the N 
1/2 SW 1/4, Section 9, Washington Township. 
 
Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Chantel Kahler Royer was present for 
application.  

TOWNSHIP: Notification by the applicant during the application process.  DNR: N/A     LETTERS:  
N/A

PUBLIC COMMENT:  Pam Olson, President of Lake Washington Association- clarified questions 
from the planning commission.

Discussion was held regarding: project has been in the works for several years, Clinton property 
approximately 2,530 cy of material for the pond, drainage way, and rock weeper, the Krenik 
property is  approximately 878 cy of material for the drainage way and berm, approved cost share 
project with the County, time line, rock weeper-filter, man-made ponds, goal of ponds is to have 
water flowing through them and are not stagnant, re-route the drainage flow, maintenance of the 
pond, periodic maintenance of the pond will be necessary in order to ensure the ponds continue 
timeline, early summer or late fall, 6” tile line will be fixed and outlet to the pond.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 64 / 65



2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.  Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs 
and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.
Agreed

Motion was made by Chuck Retka to approve the application with the condition; that an on-going 
agreement between the Lake Association and Landowners is in place for the maintenance of the 
ponds.  Seconded by Pam Tietz.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion was made by Al Gehrke to approve the minutes from the February 12, 2015 meeting. 
Seconded by Steve Olson.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Pam Tietz.  Seconded by Don Rynda  Motion approved.  Motion 
carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Kathy Brockway
Acting Secretary for
Shirley Katzenmeyer

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular session - 3/12/2015 Page 65 / 65


